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Dear Mrs 4leisberg:

-

<> o,

Attorney General Mitchell has reforred your recent
letters rolating to the "Jarren Commission" to mo for considera=-
tion and reply. From those letters and previous cor‘respondenca
it is plain that furthor el Wape of correspondence botween youre
501f nnd the Dopartment of Justice on this natter will serve no
useful purposs. .You aro, of courso, welcome to communicate your
views to us and they will roceive due consideration.

. Tt 48 unfortunate that the change in Adminis trauton has
not and apparently will not miko you certain that the olezont of
politics played no role in tho invostipation of the assassination
of Prosident XKennedy or the foruwlation of the guldolines for
rolease to Lhe public of Inform:tion on the matter in Governmont
files. In our vieuw, the substantial ¢orpoctness of the N
Couzminsion's Roport rerains wnimpenched by any recont develop— o
nents. +There is no rcason to believe that further investigation °
| would serve to gliminate the doubis you and others have voliced,
and, while wo dp sxplore possible new information which comes to
our attzntion, we seo no basis for reopening the primary investi= . -
Lation, ¥e do ppprwtntc tho eincarity of your offor of
| a5 siaLianu Lo us. Lot adiciy .
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A to your n‘tlopauon t,’_hat agents of the Fedora.‘l Burcau .

necessp y to infora you that such conduct would be in' complete
dismm d'of Departmental and Burcau policy. Yo have sent a o
copy of your Jettor to Lhe Dirsctor of -tho Durcau for pis con= :
a;udumt on ‘and uurh nrt’\.on (ps hoe way do-, appropriate. &
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With roapact to tho admission of purjurj on tho part of .-
Dcan Androws, we are, ag you surnisnd, woll aware of dcvelopmcnte - 2

_ in that ropsard.  As Ltho maltor i,n\o]voa o poasible criminal s ,-. ..u-EI-‘,"'.;—
W AR prosocution you ean approclate, I £z guro, that cornent by us teo - . “
you at thin timo would be inappropriate. MNowover, in your . R ,
evaluation of Fodzral action or inzction on thie oubject you RS '
i_nhould conaidor tho fact that substantially tho samo mieconcuct,
thou~h bafore anotheor forun, is currently undor concidoration

in tho courts of tho Stato of louleianas This rolsoes two factors
for consideration. First, whothoer Tedoral actlon would azsunt

to intorvention in the State procoodings, and socond, whaether
misconduct rolating substantially to the soms acte of an indivi-
dual should be mado the mubjoct of successive state and Fodoral
pmsocu!.iorm.
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. sz No doubt you intend to pursue your inquiries into the
: acsagsination. Hopofully, the rclease of additfonal materlals : .
in the filea, an+the passaco of time or othor ovento make it ' ;
possibleo, will surve to answer goms of your qucstions. Again, .
nzy I ey, wo will wolcoe recolpt of your viows from tine to
~ timo, for, thouzh our views on the moans may differ, we sook -
i as you do to servoe tho bost inlerosts of tho Nation on this 3 R
, grave subject. .
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Singorely, -

-

' YTLL WILSOX
Asslstant Attornoy Coneral
Crininal Division
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: CARL W. ECLCHER
Chiof, General Crimes Seotion
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